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1. See attached question/answer response sheet.
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ITB# 2023-01 Senior Activity Center Porch and Exterior Finishes
QUESTIONS RESPONSES

1. Sheet A1 has an area on the North end of the building labeled as “Existing Pond”, 
Civil Sheet 6 of 9 indicates that this is a “Dry-Swale” with an Earthen Weir Outlet on 
the West side of the building, which appears to be part of the bid work – please clarify.

Sheet A1 is provided for reference.  Refer to civil and landscape plans for site work scope.

2. Civil Sheet 6 of 9 call for “Existing Roof Drainage System to be Connected to 
Proposed Swale”. During our site inspection, we did not see any existing (exterior)  roof 
drainage, nor do we see any called for on the new addition - please clarify.

There are existing downspouts that tie in under the structure.  These are to be connected to the swale.

3. During the site inspection we noted several pipes coming out of the ground on the 
East elevation that appear to be HVAC condensate drains, Please clarify of these are to 
remain as-is.

Minor modifications should be anticipated around footers and structure as needed.

4. Assuming the 6 PVC pipes coming out of the ground on the east side of the building 
are the condensate lines for the existing AC are they to remain in that location or are we 
required relocate them outside of the new porch 

These should be extended eastward, directly outside of the porch footprint.

5. The antenna on the roof has a power cord running over the edge of the roof to an 
outlet located on the side wall once the new roof is installed what is the plan for getting 
power to the antenna 

The antenna will need to be hard-wired into the building's electrical system by a certified electrician.

6. Can the footing types be labeled/identified on the foundation plan – Sheet A4 See attached.
7. Sheet A8 states fixtures “selected by owner” can you please clarify if that includes the 
owner purchasing the fixtures

The owner will purchase the fixtures. The contractor will install them.

8. Sheet L-2.1 shows the 89 rock going up to the building on the west side is the 
intention to leave the condensers and fill around them or disconnect the condensers and 
re-install with the stone underneath the units 

Reinstall stone under the units.

9. The form of Bid (attached) is broken down into 75 individual line items, however, 
there seems to be some overlap. For example, Item #61 says to “Furnish all equipment, 
materials, and Labor to Complete Porch, Roof, ADA Ramps, and stairs”, however 
lines 4 thru 60 above breakout all of the individual pieces and parts that go into Item 61. 
Is the intention to show material only costs on Items 4 thru 60 and Equipment/Labor in 
Item 61?

Individual material costs are requested for any modifications in the field.  The split between material costs and 
equipment/labor as described in the question is acceptable.
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